

Assoc. Prof. ADNAN ESKİKURT

Personal Information

Office Phone: [+90 216 280 2602](tel:+902162802602)

Email: adnan.eskikurt@medeniyet.edu.tr

Web: <http://aves.medeniyet.edu.tr/adnan.eskikurt/>

Post Address: Güney Kampüsü Dumlupınar Mahallesi D-100
Karayolu No:98, B Blok, Kadıköy/İSTANBUL



Biography

After graduating from Darüşşafaka High School Assistant Prof. Adnan Eskikurt received a bachelor's degree in History Teaching Education in Atatürk Faculty of Education in Marmara University (1992). He completed his master's degree in the Institute of Turkic Studies in the same university (1995) and doctorate programs (2003) in Institute of Social Sciences. Following his term as a research assistant in Marmara University (1999-2003) he gave history lessons as a lecturer in Istanbul Beykent University (2005-2008). Currently employed by Istanbul Medeniyet University, Faculty of Arts and Humanities Department Dr. Eskikurt is involved in studies dealing with Turkish communities who lived on the Anatolian peninsula and its periphery since the Xth century taking into consideration the opportunities presented by the geographical potential for human life.

Education Information

Doctorate, Marmara Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Coğrafya Eğitimi Bilim Dalı, Turkey 1996 - 2003

Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, Türkiyat Araştırmaları, Ortaçağ Tarihi, Turkey 1993 - 1995

Under Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, Atatürk Eğitim Fakültesi, Tarih Öğretmenliği, Turkey 1988 - 1992

Foreign Languages

English, B2 Upper Intermediate

Dissertations

Doctorate, Anadolu Medeniyetleri ve Coğrafya, Marmara University, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Coğrafya Eğitimi, 2003

Post Graduate, Lü'lü' Hanedanı'nın Musul Hakimiyeti (607-660/1211-1262), Marmara University, Türkiyat Araştırmaları Enstitüsü, Türk Tarihi Anabilim Dalı, 1995

Research Areas

Social Sciences and Humanities, History, Medieval History

Academic Titles / Tasks

Associate Professor, İstanbul Medeniyet Üniversitesi, Faculty of Arts and Humanities, History Department, 2017 - Continues

Assistant Professor, İstanbul Medeniyet Üniversitesi, Faculty of Arts and Humanities, History Department, 2011 - 2018

Assistant Professor, Beykent Üniversitesi, Vocational School, Department Of Economics And Administrative Programs,

2007 - 2008

Assistant Professor, Beykent Üniversitesi, Faculty Of Economics And Administrative Sciences, Department Of Tourism,

2005 - 2007

Research Assistant, Marmara Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Coğrafya, 1999 - 2003

Professional Experience

Head of Department, Beykent University, Vocational School, Department Of Economics And Administrative Programs,

2007 - 2008

Yönetim Kurulu Üyesi, Beykent University, Atatürk's Principles And History Of Reform Research And Application Center,

2007 - 2008

Courses

Bitirme Tezi, Under Graduate, 2019 - 2020

Ortaçağ'da Anadolu ve Yakın Çevresi Tarihi Coğrafyası, Post Graduate, 2013 - 2014, 2018 - 2019

Türkiye Selçukluları Tarihi, Post Graduate, 2019 - 2020

İslam Medeniyeti Tarihi, Under Graduate, 2019 - 2020

Türkiye Selçukluları Tarihi (Bahar, %100 Türkçe), Under Graduate, 2017 - 2018, 2018 - 2019

Haçlı Seferleri Tarihi, Under Graduate, 2018 - 2019

Ortaçağ Anadolu Ticaret ve Sefer Yolları, Doctorate, 2017 - 2018

Türkiye Selçukluları Tarihi, Post Graduate, 2018 - 2019

İslam Medeniyeti Tarihi, Under Graduate, 2018 - 2019

Türkiye Selçukluları Tarihi (Güz, %30 İng), Under Graduate, 2017 - 2018

İslam Medeniyeti Tarihi, Under Graduate, 2017 - 2018

Türkiye Selçukluları Tarihi (Bahar, %100 Türkçe), Under Graduate, 2016 - 2017

Türkiye Selçukluları Tarihi, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

Türkiye Selçukluları Tarihi, Under Graduate, 2014 - 2015, 2015 - 2016

Türkiye Selçukluları Tarihi, Post Graduate, 2014 - 2015

Atatürk İlkeleri ve İnkılâp Tarihi II, Associate Degree, 2006 - 2007, 2007 - 2008

Atatürk's Principles & History of Turkish Reforms II, Under Graduate, 2006 - 2007, 2007 - 2008

Atatürk İlkeleri ve İnkılâp Tarihi I, Associate Degree, 2007 - 2008

History of Civilizations, Under Graduate, 2007 - 2008

Anadolu Uygarlıkları II, Associate Degree, 2006 - 2007

Atatürk's Principles & History of Turkish Reforms I, Under Graduate, 2006 - 2007

Osmanlı Tarih ve Sanatı, Associate Degree, 2006 - 2007

Arkeolojik Sit Araştırması ve Sunumu, Associate Degree, 2006 - 2007

Advising Theses

Eskikurt A., Selçuklu Döneminde Konya, Kayseri İle Sivas Şehirleri Arasında Ulaşımın Gelişmesi ve Tesirleri, Post Graduate, S.Kulhan(Student), Continues

Eskikurt A., Tarih Dersi Anlatımında Teknoloji Kullanımının Öğrenci Başarısına Katkısı, Post Graduate, M.ALİ(Student), 2008

Jury Memberships

Doctorate, Doctorate, Marmara Üniversitesi, January, 2020

Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, September, 2019

Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, August, 2019

Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, August, 2019

Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, June, 2019
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, June, 2019
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, June, 2019
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, April, 2019
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Mimar Sinan Güzel Sanatlar Üniversitesi, January, 2019
Doctoral Examination, Doctoral Examination, Marmara Üniversitesi, November, 2018
Doctoral Examination, Doctoral Examination, İstanbul Medeniyet Üniversitesi, November, 2018
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, August, 2018
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, June, 2018
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, June, 2018
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, May, 2018
Doctorate, Doctorate, Marmara Üniversitesi, March, 2018
Doctoral Examination, Doctoral Examination, Mimar Sinan Güzel Sanatlar Üniversitesi, December, 2017
Doctoral Examination, Doctoral Examination, Marmara Üniversitesi, October, 2017
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, August, 2017
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, May, 2017
Doctoral Examination, Doctoral Examination, Marmara Üniversitesi, October, 2016
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, September, 2016
Doctoral Examination, Doctoral Examination, Marmara Üniversitesi, October, 2015
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Marmara Üniversitesi, June, 2015
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Beykent Üniversitesi, September, 2008

Articles Published in Other Journals

- **The First Activities Of Seljuks In Western Anatolia (1025-1081)**
Eskikurt A.
Selçuklu Araştırmaları Dergisi, pp.251-266, 2019 (International Refereed University Journal)
- **17 SEPTEMBER 1176, THE BATTLE OF MYRIOKEPHALON ACCORDING TO THE MEDIEVAL CHRONICLES (BAGIRSAK GORGE - KONYA)**
Eskikurt A.
Selçuklu Araştırmaları Dergisi, pp.74-98, 2017 (International Refereed University Journal)
- **Discussions Of Roger De Hoveden And Cardinal Boso About The Battle Of Myriocephalon**
Eskikurt A.
Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, vol.4, pp.33-55, 2017 (International Refereed University Journal)
- **CHRONICLES AND MODERN RESEARCHES RELATED WITH MYRIOKEPHALON BATTLE**
Eskikurt A.
Selçuklu Araştırmaları Dergisi, pp.65-94, 2017 (International Refereed University Journal)
- **Some Military Campaigns Passed Through Anatolia Between the 7th and 12th Centuries and Their Routes**
Eskikurt A.
Tarih Okulu Dergisi, pp.33-79, 2014 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- **Middle Ages Anatolia Trade Routes**
Eskikurt A.
Muğla Sıtkı Koçman Üniversitesi Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü Dergisi, pp.15-40, 2014 (International Refereed University Journal)
- **Emigration Of The Settled Turkish Population From Crimia And Rumelia To Anatolia And Some Organizations Done In The Settling Policy Extent**
Eskikurt A.
İstanbul Aydın Üniversitesi Sosyal Bilimler Dergisi, pp.73-93, 2010 (National Refereed University Journal)
- **Anadolu ve Balkanlardaki Osmanlı Fetihlerinde Coğrafyanın Önemi**
Eskikurt A., Özey R.
Türklük Araştırmaları Dergisi, pp.89-109, 2008 (National Refereed University Journal)

- **A Sample Of Derbent Settlements On The Transition Of Inner Anatolia And East Anatolia: Derbent of Alacahan**
Eskikurt A., Garipağaoğlu N.
Türk Dünyası Araştırmaları Dergisi, pp.185-210, 2008 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- **Tarihî Coğrafya Çalışmalarının Metodolojisi Konusunda Genel Bir Değerlendirme**
Eskikurt A.
Marmara Coğrafya Dergisi, pp.39-64, 2005 (National Refreed University Journal)
- **X-XIII. Yüzyıllarda Aşağı Mezopotamya Havzası'nda Ziraî ve Ticarî Faaliyet**
Eskikurt A.
Türklük Araştırmaları Dergisi, pp.37-57, 2004 (National Refreed University Journal)
- **Musul Atabeg Hakimiyeti Döneminde el-Cezîre Bölgesinin Tarihî Coğrafyası (521-660/1127-1262)**
Eskikurt A.
Türklük Araştırmaları Dergisi, pp.163-186, 2002 (National Refreed University Journal)
- **Natural and Historical Geography of the Kufi Brook Gorge**
Ceylan M. A. , Eskikurt A.
e-Marmara Coğrafya Dergisi (elektronik), vol.1, pp.123-154, 2001 (National Refreed University Journal)

Book & Book Chapters

- **Tarihî Coğrafya'nın Selçuklu Tarihi Araştırmalarındaki Yeri Ve Önemi**
Eskikurt A.
in: Selçuklu Tarihi ve Tarihçiliğinin Temel Meseleleri, Mehmet Ali Hacıgökmen, Osman Kunduracı, Sefer Solmaz, Zehra Odabaşı, Editor, Selçuk Üniversitesi Yayınları, Konya, pp.577-595, 2019
- **Malazgirt Savaşı'nın Mevkii ve Cereyanı Üzerine**
Eskikurt A., Ceylan M. A.
in: Malazgirt Zaferi Bin Yıllık Miras, Mustafa Alican, Editor, Kronik Kitap, İstanbul, pp.57-74, 2018
- **Tarihî Coğrafya Açısından Myriocephalon Savaşı (17 Eylül 1176) ve Konya Bağırsak Boğazı**
Ceylan M. A. , Eskikurt A.
Konya Büyükşehir Belediyesi, Konya, 2017
- **Konar-Göçer ve Yerleşik Türk Nüfusun XII-XIV. Yüzyıllarda Anadolu'da Yaşadığı Zorluklar ve Uç Beyliklerinin Zuhuru**
Eskikurt A.
in: Bozkırdan Batıya Prof. Dr. Hüseyin Salman'a Armağan, Güler Yarcı, Editor, Epsilon Yayınları, İstanbul, pp.182-206, 2017
- **Selçuklu-Bizans Münasebetlerinde Bir Dönüm Noktası Myriocephalon Zaferi (Konya-Bağırsak Boğazı-Miryokefalon 17 Eylül 1176)**
Eskikurt A., Ceylan M. A.
Çamlıca Basım Yayın, İstanbul, 2015
- **Doğu Hilafetinin Memleketleri (Mezopotamya, İran ve Orta Asya) İslam Fetihlerinden Timur Zamanına Kadar**
Eskikurt A., Tomar C.
Yeditepe Yayınevi, İstanbul, 2015
- **Türkiye Selçuklu Dönemi Kent Yerleşmeleri ve Çevre Bilincine Ait Uygulamalar**
Eskikurt A.
in: Osmanlı İmparatorluğunda Çevre ve Şehir, Yılmaz F., Editor, İstanbul Medeniyet Üniversitesi Ve T.C. Çevre Ve Şehircilik Bakanlığı Yayınları, İstanbul, pp.55-65, 2015
- **MUSUL ATABEGLİĞİ(Zengîlerin Son Devri ve Lü'lü' Ailesi)607-660/1211-1262**
Eskikurt A.
Çamlıca Basım Yayın, İstanbul, 2014
- **A General Review on Political Stability and City Settlements in Anatolia (Rome-Byzantium and saljuqid Periods)**
Eskikurt A.
in: Urban and Urbanization, Efe R., Onay T. T., Sharuho I., Atasoy E., Bayartan M., Editor, St. Kliment Ohridski

University Press, Sofija, pp.443-460, 2014

- **Atabegs Rule in al-Jazira Region and City Settlements (521-660-1127-1262)**

Eskikurt A.

in: Urban and Urbanization, Efe R., Onay T T., Sharuho I., Atasoy E., Bayartan M., Editor, St. Kliment Ohridski University Press, Sofija, pp.427-442, 2014

- **Kitâb-ı Gencine-i Feth-i Gence [Osmanlı-İran Savaşları ve Gence'nin Fethi (1583-1590)]**

Karaağaç G., Eskikurt A.

Çamlıca Basım Yayın, İstanbul, 2010

Refereed Congress / Symposium Publications in Proceedings

- **Tarihî Coğrafya'nın Selçuklu Tarihi Araştırmalarındaki Yeri Ve Önemi**

Eskikurt A.

Uluslararası Selçuklu Tarihi ve Tarihçiliğinin Temel Meseleleri Sempozyumu (Bildiri Özeti), Konya, Turkey, 04 April 2019, pp.45-46

- **MALAZGİRT SAVAŞI'NIN MEVKİİ VE CERİYANI HAKKINDA BAZİDEĞERLENDİRMELER**

Eskikurt A., Ceylan M. A.

Malazgirt Meydan Muharebesi ve Sultan Alparslan Uluslararası Sempozyumu (Bildiri Özeti), Muş, Turkey, 26 April 2018, pp.50-51

- **Denizli'nin Termal Kaynakları**

Eskikurt A., Kapluhan E.

Uluslararası Denizli ve Çevresi Tarih ve Kültür Sempozyumu, Denizli, Turkey, 01 January 2007, vol.2, pp.615-624

Activities in Scientific Journals

Selçuklu Araştırmaları Dergisi, Advisory Committee Member, 2017 - Continues

e-Marmara Coğrafya Dergisi (elektronik), Publication Committee Member, 2001 - 2001

Memberships / Tasks in Scientific Organizations

Türk Coğrafya Kurumu üyesi, Member, 2000 - Continues

Scientific Refereeing

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, October 2019

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, October 2019

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, June 2019

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, March 2018

Uluslararası Selçuklu Araştırmaları Dergisi, Selçuk Üniversitesi Selçuklu Araştırmaları Merkezi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, October 2017

Uluslararası Selçuklu Araştırmaları Dergisi, Selçuk Üniversitesi Selçuklu Araştırmaları Merkezi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, November 2016

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, October 2016

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, April 2016

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, January 2015

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, May 2014

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, May 2014

Marmara Türkiyat Araştırmaları Dergisi, National Scientific Refreed Journal, March 2014

Tasks In Event Organizations

Eskikurt A., Ulusal Selçuklu Dönemi Sarayları ve Köşkleri Sempozyumu, Scientific Congress, Konya, Turkey, Kasım 2019
Eskikurt A., Uluslararası Selçuklu Tarihi ve Tarihçiliğinin Temel Meseleleri, Scientific Congress, Konya, Turkey, Nisan 2019
Eskikurt A., Uluslararası III. Türk-Alman İlişkileri Sempozyumu, Scientific Congress, Würzburg, Germany, Kasım 2018
Eskikurt A., II. International Congress on Cultural Heritage and Tourism, Scientific Congress, Toskent, Uzbekistan, Mayıs 2018
Eskikurt A., 841. Yıldönümü Miryokefalon Zaferi Sempozyumu, Scientific Congress, Konya, Turkey, Eylül 2017

Scientific Research / Working Group Memberships

Selçuklu Tarihi Ve Selçuklu Tarihçiliğinin Temel Meseleleri Temalı Araştırma Çalışması, Selcuk University, Turkey, https://www.selcuk.edu.tr/selcuklu_ars_mrkz/tr, 2018 - 2019

Invited Congress and Symposium Activities

Selçuklu Dönemi Sarayları ve Köşkleri Sempozyumu , Working Group, Konya, Turkey, 2019
Söyleşi: Malazgirt Sonrası Selçuklu-Bizans İlişkileri (1176'ya Kadar), Working Group, Konya, Turkey, 2019
Uluslararası Selçuklu Tarihi ve Tarihçiliğinin Temel Meseleleri Sempozyumu, Panelists, Konya, Turkey, 2019
Selçuklu Kültür Sanat Derneği Selçukya Sohbetleri Anadolu'nun Tapusu Miryakefalon Konferansı, Working Group, Konya, Turkey, 2019
Uluslararası Selçuklu Tarihi ve Tarihçiliğinin Temel Meseleleri Sempozyumu, Working Group, Konya, Turkey, 2019
Medeniyet Tarih Seminerleri 2018/4, Working Group, İstanbul, Turkey, 2018
Malazgirt Meydan Muharebesi ve Sultan Alparslan Uluslararası Sempozyumu, Panelists, Muş, Turkey, 2018
Malazgirt Meydan Muharebesi ve Sultan Alparslan Uluslararası Sempozyumu, Working Group, Muş, Turkey, 2018
II. Uluslararası Beyşehir ve Yöresi Kongresi, Invited Speaker, Konya, Turkey, 2017
II. Uluslararası Beyşehir ve Yöresi Kongresi, Working Group, Konya, Turkey, 2017
Marmara Üniversitesi Fen Edebiyat Fakültesi Bilim ve Kültür Günleri, Invited Speaker, İstanbul, Turkey, 2017
841. Yıldönümü Miryokefalon Zaferi Sempozyumu 16 Eylül 2017 Konya, Working Group, Konya, Turkey, 2017
Miryokefalon Savaşı'nın Yeri Çalıştayı, TTK, Working Group, Ankara, Turkey, 2017
Miryokefalon Savaşı'nın Yeri Çalıştayı, Invited Speaker, Ankara, Turkey, 2017
Miryokefalon Zafer Sempozyumu, Invited Speaker, Konya, Turkey, 2016
Miryokefalon Zaferi'nin 840. Yılı Anma Etkinlikleri Çerçevesinde Düzenlenen Miryokefalon Zaferi, Yeri ve Tarihi Önemi Konulu Konferans, Working Group, Konya, Turkey, 2016
Uluslararası Denizli ve Çevresi Tarih ve Kültür Sempozyumu (6-7-8 Eylül 2006), Invited Speaker, Denizli, Turkey, 2006
Uluslararası Denizli ve Çevresi Tarih ve Kültür Sempozyumu (6-7-8 Eylül 2006), Working Group, Denizli, Turkey, 2006

Citations

Total Citations (WOS):3
h-index (WOS):1

Invited Talks

Gündem Özel (Kon Tv) Miryokefalon Zaferi 843. Yıldönümü, Conference, Gündem Özel (Kon Tv), Turkey, September 2019
II. Uluslararası Beyşehir ve Yöresi Kongresi, Conference, Selçuk Üniversitesi, Turkey, October 2017
Miryokefalon Savaşı'nın Yeri Çalıştayı, Workshop, Türk Tarih Kurumu, Turkey, May 2017

Awards

Eskikurt A., Anadolu Selçuklu Kùltür ve Turizmine Katkı Ödùlü III, Selçuk Üniversitesi Turizm Fakùltesi Dekanlığı, April 2019